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RDM Consultants 
P.O. Box 416 

St. Thomas, VI 00804 
(340)998-4380 

February 10,2005 

NRC 
Licensing Section 
Attention: Mr. Rolph 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

T-752 P . 0 0 1 / 0 0 3  F-243 

I 

Re: NRC Application, Control #I36328 

Dear Mr. Rolph: 

As discussed, I have attaching the additional information regarding my applicatiob an 
NRC license. I really appreciate the prompt attention you have given this matter. I 

Z*/& Ron artin, Sr. 
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rNRC FORM 313 EXPIREI.0 1RC 

1 

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPUCATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLIC~ITIO~ 
SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLtCATlON TO TH€ NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW. 
APPuCATION CbR DI'XLlaU110N OF WEHPT PROOUCIS FILE APULlCATIONS W I W  1 I? YOU ARE LOChliO W 

, 

I I 
APPROVED uv OAn:  

/ -  3 Z A  
NLJREG - 1556, VOI, I ,  RPJ. I 
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Item No. And Title 

IO. RnDIATYON SAFETY 
PROGRAM - 
MAINTENANCE 

Suggested Response 

Routine CIeaning and Lubricardon 

We will implement and maintain procedures 

IO.RADIATYON SAFETY 
PROGRAM - 

TRANSPORTATION 

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT - 
GAUGE DISPOSAL AND 
TRiNSFER 

-~ 

The applicant is nor r t q o k d  10 submit i ts 
response to transportation during rhe licensing 
process. However, this issue will bc rcviewed 
during inspection. 

Thc applicant is not required to submit a 
rcsponsc LO waste management during the 
liccnsing process. Xlowever, the licenscc 
should develop. implement, and maintain 
gauge transfer and disposal proccdurcs in its 
rsdiarion protection program. _- 
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APPFNNDIX B 

- 
Yes 

- 
d 
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4 
The 
inform tion 
listed in 
.4ppendix G i 
perfornf 
non-ro tine 

In-housg is 
attached. 

mainrelance Y 

Veed Not Be Subyitted 
W i d  AppIicationi 

I 

~ _ _  
Veed Not Be Sub itted 
rVi t h AppliCa ti0 n r 

I 
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